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J D S f a u l k n e r . c o m  

Date:  12/07/2020 
  
To:  John Dove 
  Dove Homes, LLC 

7720 Penny Road 
Raleigh, NC 27606 
jdove@dove‐homes.com 
919‐427‐6991 

Re:  Inspection Item 
  Location: 197 Farrah‐Shea Way, Angier, NC 
  JDSfaulkner Project No.: RDU2011754 
  Date of Inspection:  12/07/2020

A representative of JDSfaulkner arrived on site to observe the issues reported to us by the client which 
are presented, along with our recommendations, in this report.  
 
Observations: 
3” nails have been installed in the HTU26 hangers into the girder trusses in lieu of the 3‐1/2” nails 
required based on the manufacturer’s specifications. 
 
Recommendations: 
Based on our on‐site observations and review, the hangers are adequate to support the anticipated 
loads as installed; no further action required.  
 
If you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance to you on this project,  
please contact me at 919‐818‐8717. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
James Chang 
JDSfaulkner 

Reviewing Engineer:
Drew Alexander, PE
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